REPOLLO O1iL CoMPANY

SINCLAIR BUILDING

TULSA. OKLAHOMA

Midland Texas,
June 23rd, 1936,

Mre FeJe VGBBIW

State 0il & Gas Inspector,
Box #522,

Carlsbad, New exico.

Dear Sir:

In answer to your letter of June 18th 1936, addressed
to our Hobbs Office, relative our Frances Stuart "A" Well No.
1, sec, 10-255-37E Lea County ;jew Mexico:

We returm herewith Form 0-102, jotice of Intention to
Test Casing shut-off for the 81" Casing; which is correct as
originally prepared; also Form (=102 & C-103, Notice o¢ Inten-
tion to Test Casing shut-off, and Report on Result of mest on
Casing shmt-off for the 10" Casing in thig well,

Form ¢~101, Notice of Intention to prill, as spproved
by you on April 27th, was prepared for a rotary hole; wiemeas
this well is being drilled with cable tools. A corpected Form
C-101 will be sent you from our Ft. Worth Office within several
dayse

For your information, herewith is listed the casing
program on this well; which will be shown on corrected Form C-101:
105t of 153" Casing was set on way 22nd, and set 12i® -
Casing at 160* om May 25th; 153" Casing was then pulled; set
10" Casing at 731t on May 3lst; set & cemented 8 geﬂ 0D Casing
at 1295* with 75 sax cement on June 7th; pulled 12" Casing
Tested 8 5/8" Op Casing (bailed dry, let stand 1 hour)., Prior to
cementdng of 8 5/8"0p Casing, tried to pull the 10" Casing which
is set solidly in formatiom, with heavy mud behind casing; and
we were unable to pull casing o4 effectively shutting off waters,
Cementing of the 8 5/8" op Casing carried cement up into the
10" casing.

the 7" 0D Casing will be set and cemented at approximately
3,100 feet,

Very truly yours,

cjb REPOLLO OIL COMPANY
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